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Daniel McVey

Planning, Public Protection, and Countryside Services
Smithfield Road,

Denbigh

(By email)

Dear Daniel,

Graig Quarry Graig Road, - Denbigh Consolidating application for the extension of
winning and working of limestone, importation of inert waste and restoration to
amenity land

Thank you for your consultation.

We are aware of a range of local opinions/concerns relating to the public rights of way
network. We will need to assess the impact the quarry extension will have on the paths
and respond in due course.

Yours sincerely
Tanla Bvans

Tania Evans
Swyddog Mynediad Cefn Gwlad/Countryside Access Officer
Hawliau Tramwy Cyhoeddus/Public Rights of Way
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